
Name Redacted 

From: Eltringham, Sophie <Sophie.Eltringham@dhsc.gov.uk> 
Sent: 04 May 2020 16:03 
To: State, Secretar ; smatthancock 
Cc: I Name Redacted
Subject: RE: [Readout] - SoSW-FM call 20200501 

Hi[ NR 

Thanks for the read out. 

Nothing has come through to us, but that doesn't mean it wasn't shared with the department. I can ask the RWCS 
team, but equally NR might have seen something come through PO. 

Sorry can't be of more help. 

Sophie 

Sophie Eltringham 
Head of Reciprocal Healthcare Policy and Legislation 

Department Department of Health and Social Care 
of Health & 39 Victoria Street, London, SW1 H OEU 

Social Care E: s_op_hie_.eltringham(ab_dhsc.gov_uk
T: Irrelevant & Sensitive 
Follow us on Twitter @DHSCgovuk 

From: State, Secretary <Secretary.State@ukgovwaIes.gov.uk> 
Sent: 04 May 2020 15:15 
To: Eltringham, Sophie <Sophie.Eltringham@dhsc.gov.uk>; psmatthancock <psmatthancock@dhsc.gov.uk> 
Cc: I Name Redacted @ukgovwales.gov.uk> 
Subject: [Readout] - SoSW-FM call 20200501 

Sophie, ; Name Redacted 

Hope you both had nice weekends. 

Just wanted to share the readout from SoS Wales' call with the First Minister of Wales last Friday, which focused 
predominantly focused on Covid-19 matters. On the health aspect, SoS raised the WG's lockdown review framework 
(that was published on 24 April) and asked why UKG hadn't been sighted on it beforehand. The FM said the Health 
Minister had shared the draft document with DHSC a couple of days before the announcement (see highlighted text 
in the readout below). Can I just check whether either of you were sighted on this before WG published on 24 April? 

Thanks, 

Name 
Redacted 

-.-.-. 

r 

, 

;, UK Government ---------------------------- -
LIywodraeth DU I.Name Redacted 

Private Secretary, Office of the Secretary of State for Wales 
Ysgrifennydd Preifat, Swyddfa Ysgrifennydd Gwladol Cymru 

www.gov.uk/wales I www.gov.uk/cymru M: Irrelevant & Sensitive 

Part of the UK Governance Group / Rhan o Grwp Llywodraethu'r DU 
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From: State, Secretary 
Sent: 01 May 2020 18:39 
To: Jones, Glynne <Glynne.Jones@ukgovwales.gov.uk>; Williams, Geth (Wales Office) 
<Geth.Williams@ukgovwales.gov.uk>; Cantle, Lottie <Lottie.Cantle@ukgovwales.gov.uk>; ddpolicy 

Name Redacted 
Name Redacted fr; PS Michael Gove Mailbox <psmichaelgove@cabinetoffice.gov.uk>

Cc: State, Secretary <Secretary.State@ ukgovwales.gov.uk>; Ministers, UKG <UKG.Ministers@ukgovwales.gov.uk>
Subject: [Readout] - SoSW-FM call 20200501 

Hi all, 

A readout of this evenings call between SoS and the FM below. 

STARTS 

• SoS acknowledged the tensions creeping into their relationship and wanted to see if they could iron them 
out and address any of the FMs worries. SoS offered to do what he could to fix anything that was broken 
and opened the floor for the FM to propose 

• FM acknowledged he could have asked for help earlier with the contact around lockdown and lifting of it — 
he outlined that he was expecting further engagement to have taken place since COBR. He acknowledged he 
may, for example, have asked for help accelerating a reply from CDL to his letter. 

• FM asked for support in ensuring that there was an early meeting with CDL next week, ahead of COBR, 
which SoS agreed to raise with CDL 

• SoS reminded the FM that he would have preferred to have notice ahead of the WG lifting the lockdown 
publication. He made the point that we can provide more support the more information we know and the 
more advance warning we were given 

o The FM suggested that this was unintentional/an oversight; he suggested that Vaughan Gething had 
shared a skeleton version of the document with DH 

• SoS noted that Vaughan Gething had raised concerns over consultation with the WG over-65 testing regime, 
and that we had addressed this with DHSc 

• Both agreed that, despite difficult circumstances, relations between the two governments is faring well, and 
that this collaboration would be more important than ever going forward 

o The FM concurred and noted that he was keen to minimise oversights and misunderstandings in the 
future 

o FM noted that navigating the complexity with common messages will make things easier for the 
public, and they are firm supporters of the lockdown being lifted across the 4 nations on the same 
timetable, in the same way 

FM suggested some tweaks that may benefit the public during any further stage of lockdown with minimal 
risk e.g. exercising in their local area, without allowing travel too far from the home 

o SoS assured that UKG are looking these measures e.g. garden centres, hardware stores. Equally, 
there are many areas e.g. transport where the lifting will have to be very gradual 

o FM invited this, but cautioned that it would need to be clear that people visit their local equivalents 
of these places 

o Both recognised the need for positive but clear message to the public 

• SoS raised the track and trace app and regional lockdown — asking that if the evidence pointed to a regional 
breakout how feasible would it be to close a specific area of Wales 
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o FM said we should not dismiss this idea in its entirety, and if we do have the data to identify a 
specific flare up like this then we should not rule it out 

• FM ra 
0 

A.

Irrelevant & Sensitive 

• On Pembroke Dock Marine project (part of the Swansea City Growth Deal): 
0 

o, 

ENDS 

Irrelevant & Sensitive 
0 

SoS raised the issue of LAs furloughing staff to address their cash flow issues, and he wanted to know 
whether this was an instruction or a recommendation from WG, and if so if it was something that HMT knew 
about it and were minded to support 

o FM said there had been conversations between Minister Evans and CST, which had made it clear 
that there are some ways that JRS it can be used by LAs for non-mainstream staff (e.g. if they have 
contracts for leisure centres). 

o FM said they could share the advice they have had from HMT, who advised that as long as they can 
fit within their rules they should take advantage of the opportunity. 

o FM reassured SoS that he would adhere to the guidelines set out by CST in his note 
o WO to follow up with HMT to ascertain why SoS was not sighted 

Have a good weekend all, 

Name Redacted 

UK Government Name. Redacted 
Llywodraeth y DU Private Secretary, Office of the Secretary of State for Wales 

Ysgrifennydd Preifat, Swyddfa Ysgrifennydd Gwladol Cymru 
www.gov.uk/wales I www.gov.uk/cymru T: Irrelevant & Sensitive 

Part of the UK Governance Group / Rhan o Gr*p Llywodraethu'r DU. 

This e-mail and any attachments is intended only for the attention of the addressee(s). Its unauthorised use, 
disclosure, storage or copying is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy all copies and 
inform the sender by return e-mail. Internet e-mail is not a secure medium. Any reply to this message could be 
intercepted and read by someone else. Please bear that in mind when deciding whether to send material in 
response to this message by e-mail. This e-mail (whether you are the sender or the recipient) may be monitored, 
recorded and retained by the Ministry of Justice. Monitoring / blocking software may be used, and e-mail content 
may be read at any time. You have a responsibility to ensure laws are not broken when composing or forwarding e-
mails and their contents. 

Mae'r e-bost hwn (ac unrhyw atodiad) wedi'i fwriadu at sylw'r derbynnydd (derbynwyr) yn unig. Ni chaniateir i 
unrhyw un ei ddefnyddio, ei ddatgelu, ei gadw na gwneud copi ohono heb awdurdod. Os nad chi yw'r unigolyn y 
mae'r e-bost wedi'i fwriadu ar ei gyfer, dilewch bob copi, os gwelwch yn dda a rhowch wybod i'r anfonwr drwy 
anfon e-bost yn ol. Nid yw anfon negeseuon e-bost ar y rhyngrwyd yn ddull diogel o gyfathrebu. Gallai rhywun arall 
agor a darllen unrhyw ymateb i'r neges hon. Cofiwch hyn wrth benderfynu anfon deunydd mewn ymateb i'r neges 
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hon drwy e-bost. Gall y Weinyddiaeth Cyfiawnder fonitro, cofnodi a chadw'r e-bost hwn (pa un ai chi yw'r anfonwr 
ynteu'r derbynnydd). Mae'n bosib y defnyddir meddalwedd monitro / atal negeseuon a-bost, a gellir darllen 
cynnwys yr e-bost ar unrhyw adeg. Mae gennych gyfrifoldeb i sicrhau nad ydych yn torri unrhyw gyfreithiau wrth 
greu neu anfon negeseuon e-bost a'u cynnwys ymlaen. Wrth adael Mewnrwyd Ddiogel y Llywodraeth, nid oedd 
unrhyw feirws yn gysylltiedig a'r e-bost hwn. Mae'n ddigon posibl y bydd unrhyw ohebiaeth drwy'r GSi yn cael ei 
logio, ei monitro a/neu ei chofnodi yn awtomatig am resymau cyfreithiol. 
This e-mail and any attachments is intended only for the attention of the addressee(s). Its unauthorised 
use, disclosure, storage or copying is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy all 
copies and inform the sender by return e-mail. Any views expressed in this message are not necessarily 
those of the Department of Health and Social Care. Please note: Incoming and outgoing email messages 
are routinely monitored for compliance with our policy on the use of electronic communications. 
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